15 Jume 1947

Déer Werar,

Thanito Tor the set of preoiiite that you send with your
lettnr of Moy 12th. I suyposo at that time you had not scen the
lottern whilch sppeered in Jaturo of May 5th, which hed perhape not vot
roached tho United States. 1 thini you mey now egree that therc ia
remmcn to think that noro than una o tibofy resots with the khesas-
negative cells nre that theee, so far na *ha dste now po, confirm with
the theory of three pairs of ellelerorphie entigern whish I hed proviously
mut forewasrd,

I do rot thirk I an jJustly axposed to the oriticiam of altere
1.g the notation ospriciously, sinoe T have nsed your mywbole fop the
6 allelomorphs which you dlecorered indepweviently of Eece and Taylor,
and Bage's symbols for R, the seventh allelomorph which ho ndded the .
your befors last. The other symbols I have used are lesigned to
give the xey to the mtual relationships of these allelorwrphs and the
wtibodies with whiech thew react. T vnldewa thes b 48 ri ,FL., \-



Doy i“m.mﬂ ueitls T con soc no reas:: for futpod ::u:lzu; now ar ﬂ}.-.";.n

for R, end R, onec their relatiops with the othows have bo a rocoprTil sods
I narticulorly hosa thet grerrcle oo to notatlon amorny: the

rether fev experts to whose lahoure the -alrm;l.ﬂi_an of thie

agmpian &'d ifroortant factor is due will Dot he sllowed to dlecradis

A vory fire 2icoe of @edlcal and genrtie research.

Yours sincerely,



